



Donald Auzine

Real Estate Agent and Former MD

Address: Prairieville, LA, US
Website: <https://dauzine.burnsandco.com/>
Email: Info@donaldauzine.com

The recipient of a bachelor's in biology from Loyola University, Donald Auzine subsequently earned a doctor of medicine from Tulane University and completed his internship and residency at the Louisiana State University School of Medicine. Donald Auzine began his career as a primary investigator with Dolby Research. He went on to serve as owner and medical director of the Gonzales, Louisiana-based New Image Wellness Center from 2005 to 2008, but has since turned his focus to real estate and marketing.

Since 2015, Donald Auzine has worked in a marketing role with SA Consulting. He is also a real estate agent with Burns & Company, where he helps prospective buyers and sellers in and around Baton Rouge achieve their goals. Mr. Auzine is a member of the National Association of Realtors and stays up to date on the latest industry news and developments by attending the Baton Rouge TRENDS real estate seminar.

EXPERIENCE

Burns & Company

Realtor

Feb 2018 - Present

Burns & Company

Realtor

Feb 2018 - Present

SA Consulting

Marketer

Jan 2015 - Present

EDUCATION

Donaldson Real Estate School

Real Estate

Nov 2016 - Dec 2016

LSU School of Medicine

MD

Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

Jul 2000 - Jun 2003

LSU School of Medicine

MD

Internal Medicine Internship

Jul 1999 - Jun 2000

Tulane University Medical School

MD

Medicine

Aug 1995 - Jun 1999

Loyola University

BS

Biology

Aug 1988 - May 1994